From: Michael <michael@theyfly.com>
Date: April 11, 2004 10:12:16 AM PDT

To: jr@rense.com
Subject: http://www.rense.com/general51/dvd.htm

Dear Jeff,

Thanks for posting Alfred's review. Regarding Alton's comments, this is,
unfortunately, indicative of the illogical, quasi-hysterical non-thinking that clearly
expresses why humanity simply isn't ready for contact with a more advanced
species. Where in Meier's material do we find this "black and white", "perfect
beings incapable of lies or error", the "agenda" , the "Swedish" farmer, "extra-
terrestrial fanatics", "ancient civilizations...pushed or pulled, etc.", "manipulative

liars from above"?

I point out these paranoid, inferential, assumptive and unsubstantiated comments
since they compromise almost the sum totality of Alton's comments. Perhaps now
people might begin to understand how frustrating it's been that the most
substantiated, well-documented and evidence-laden UFO contact case in history has
been constantly broad-sided and that such unsubstantiated idiocy was formerly
given far more credibility than Meier's material. It's only because of people like
Jeff, Alfred and others who may well have their own issues and doubts with the
Meier material and/or my presentation of it, that sufficient light is now being shined
on the evidence so that intelligent people can begin to reason and think it through
themselves, which has always been one of the stated purposes of the case.

MH



